NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM
Bureau and Statistical Agent W-03015

MEMORANDUM TO: Write Your Own Company Principal Coordinators and
NFIP Servicing Agent

FROM: WYO Clearinghouse

DATE: March 13, 2003 \%
SUBJECT: May 1, 2003, Flood Insurance Manual l ! Q

The May 2003 edition of the Flood Insurance Manual h
may download these pages and use for advance informa
manual revisions are available at http://bsa.nfipstat.

ostdek On the bsa web site. You
orfor camera-ready copy. The
uals/manuals.htm.

Please remember to notify your age n s within your organization that they will need to
complete a new order form to ree€i gopies of the new Manual and future revisions. A
copy of the order form ca upd U the Catalog button on the FEMA Flood Map Store
website at http://store, V.

Those of you with mafwal’'subscriptions should receive your printed copies from the FEMA Map
Service T Wil e next few weeks. If you have any questions, please contact your Program

Coo@ .
cc: ndors, IBHS, FIPNC, Government Technical Representative

Suggested Routing: Accounting, Claims, Data Processing, Marketing, Underwriting

7700 HUBBLE DRIVE ¢ LANHAM, MD 20706 « (301) 731-5300

COMPUTER SCIENCES CORPORATION, under contract to the FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY,
is the Bureau and Statistical Agent for the National Flood Insurance Program



http://bsa.nfipstat.com/manuals/manuals.htm
http://store.msc.fema.gov

